SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

5560 Overland Avenue | Suite 400, San Diego | CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

Monday, November 28, 2022 | 1:00 p.m. | San Diego County Fire Office, Balboa Room

AGENDA

I CALLTO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
C. Declaration of Quorum
D. Introductions

II.  PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: Members of the public may address the Board on any subject matter
within its assigned purview and not on the agenda. Please notify County staff prior to the meeting.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 (VOTE)

IV.  MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT
A. Fire Chief's Report

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Approving the Fire Advisory Board Meeting Schedule for 2023
B. SDG&E Donation for Roadside Fire Retardant—Pending Board of Directors Action
C. Consolidated Fire Code Revisions—Pending Board of Supervisors Action
D. Defensible Space Ordinance—Pending Board of Directors Action

VI.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

VII.  NEXT MEETING
A. Monday, March 6, 2023 at 1:00 pm (Pending the Fire Advisory Board’s adoption of a 2023
meeting schedule) at the San Diego County Fire Office — 5560 Overland Ave, Suite 400,
Balboa Room, San Diego CA 92123 (County Operations Center).

Vill.  ADJOURNMENT

Written materials distributed to the Fire Advisory Board in connection with this agenda will be made
available to the public less than 72 hours before the meeting at the Office of San Diego County Fire.

ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED

For meeting information, please contact:

San Diego County Fire

TEL: (619) 455-1819

Nicole.DelToro@sdcounty.ca.gov 1of2



http://www.sdcountyfire.org/
mailto:Nicole.DelToro@sdcounty.ca.gov

FoRA DTS
R B FRE PRORENT O
o oy

CAL

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

5560 Overland Avenue | Suite 400, San Diego | CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

If you are planning on attending this meeting and need special accommodations, please contact County
Fire staff at least 24 hours before the meeting. Individuals requiring sign language interpreters should
contact the Americans with Disabilities Coordinator at (858) 505-6521, in advance of the meeting.

For meeting information, please contact:
San Diego County Fire
TEL: (619) 455-1819

Nicole.DelToro@sdcounty.ca.gov 20f2



http://www.sdcountyfire.org/
mailto:Nicole.DelToro@sdcounty.ca.gov

Proposed Fire Advisory Board Meeting Schedule for 2023

1. March 6, 2023
2. May 15, 2023
3. September 11, 2023
4, November 20, 2023

Recommendation: Approve the proposed meeting schedule for 2023.

SDG&E Donation for Roadside Fire Retardant—Pending Board of Directors Action

San Diego Gas and Electric (SDG&E) recently provided a $200,000 donation to the Fire Safe Council of
San Diego County (FSCSDC) for the purpose of applying long-term fire retardant (LTFR) along the
roadside and along evacuation corridors in high fire risk areas throughout the County. FSCSDC has
offered to pass the $200,000 donation to County Fire to promote safety for our residents.

Recommendation: Receive an update on the SDG&E donation and vote in support of the proposed
recommendation to receive the funding for the purpose of applying long-term fire retardant along the

roadside and evaluation corridors.

Consolidated Fire Code Revisions—Pending Board of Supervisors Action

The San Diego Consolidated Fire Code is an abridged and more user-friendly version of the State Fire
Code that highlights some specific details for our County. It is required to be revised every 3 years and
the third year is 2023. All 13 of the Unincorporated Fire Districts have voted to approve the

revisions. There are a total of 49 revisions proposed, 26 of which are simply updates based on the new
State Code; the remaining 23 have been proposed by the County’s Fire Marshal Group. In general, all
the changes are minor in nature and do not overly restrict development and provide better direction to
our customers. Highlights include adding an Appendix with a Districts map and links to the various
Defensible Space Ordinances; and adding further specific directions on locked gates, turning radius,
water tanks, and when secondary access is required, etc.

Recommendation: Receive this update and vote in support of the proposed updates to the Consolidated
Fire Code.

Defensible Space Ordinance—Pending Board of Directors Action

The San Diego County Defensible Space Ordinance regulates defensible space in the San Diego County
Fire Protection District and Deer Springs Fire Protection District The other unincorporated Fire Districts
have their own Ordinance. The Defensible Space Ordinance is being revised with some minor edits for
clarity. There are also edits that reflect recent changes to the State Fire Code, which provide clarity of
the 3 different defensible space zones (0 to 5’, 5’ to 50’ and 50’ to 100’). This revision is necessary so
that the local Defensible Space Ordinance does not contradict the State Fire Code. There is also a new
violation/ fine section to provide further clarity.

Recommendation: Receive this update and vote in support of the proposed updates to the Defensible
Space Ordinance.



SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

5560 Overland Avenue | Suite 400, San Diego | CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

Monday, September 12, 2022 | 1:00 P.M.

MINUTES

Members

Jason Shanley
VACANT

Clifford Kellogg
Bob Uribe

Dan Summers
Randy Lyle
Benjamin Tulloch

Guests

County Staff
Tony Mecham
Jeff Collins
Marc Regier
David Sibbet
Bob Spanbauer
Kat Anady
Nicole del Toro

District 1 —Seat 1

District 5 —Seat 2

District 5 — Seat 3, Vice Chair
District 2 —Seat 4

District 2 —Seat 5

District 2 —Seat 6

District 2 — Seat 7, Chair

CAL FIRE/Chief

County Fire/Director

County Fire/Assistant Director
County Fire/Fire Services Coordinator
County Fire/Chief

County Fire/Admin Analyst

County Fire/EMS Admin Secretary

Page 1 of 4


http://www.sdcountyfire.org/

(
o

V.

N
A e

TME)
o

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

5560 Overland Avenue | Suite 400, San Diego | CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

CALLTO ORDER at 1:00 p.m.

A. The group recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

B. Roll Call was taken.

C. A quorum was declared present with six (6) members in attendance.
D.

Introductions were made. Bob Uribe was introduced as the newest member representing
District 2.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION
There was no public communication.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF MAY 16, 2022 (VOTE)

ON MOTION of Member Kellogg, seconded by Member Shanley, the Advisory Board approved the
Minutes of May 16, 2022.

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSTENT: 0

MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT
A.  Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Tony Mecham)

1. The May, June and July 2022 Fire Chief’s Reports were provided which covered a summary of
organizational highlights, a review of bureau reports and community performance data.

2. Chief Mecham would like to standardize the Fire Chiefs Report and asked for topics from the
Advisory group. The group’s input: mergers, new hires at district level, politics, budget, focus
of day to day with firefighters, causes of fires.

3. Chief Mecham provided information on the following topics:

e QOperations

e Budget

e Apparatus

e Political actions
e Staffing

OLD BUSINESS

A.  Agricultural Pass Program to assist with access to farmlands during a disaster — update on internal
working group

Chair Tulloch provided the following update:
e A couple of stakeholder meetings were held; worked through the application process;
went to the Board of Supervisors on August 30, 2022; passed unanimously for Phase 1.
e Applications are now out; due October 1, 2022; classes start in mid-October; shortly
after will issue your identification on the pass.

e Phase 1 will only include the unincorporated areas of San Diego County and cattle and
equestrian.

e Phase 2 will start in Spring 2023 and will include the other agricultural entities.
e The Cattle Association met and went over the application process and requirements

Page 2 of 4


http://www.sdcountyfire.org/

VI

VII.

VI

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

5560 Overland Avenue | Suite 400, San Diego | CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

with their members.

e (Can be viewed online.

e Received feedback from Northern California regarding communication problems due to
the agricultural pass being so new and did not understand/know what it was.

e A suggestion was made that since the agricultural pass is for each individual, that the
pass be a placard to hang on the mirror from the vehicle.

e The Cattle Association thanked Jeff Collins for all his work on the Agricultural Pass
Program.

(Jeff Collins) Looking into next year for full implementation.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Approving the Advisory Board Sunset Review Report for 2022

ON MOTION of Member Lyle, seconded by Member Kellogg, the Advisory Board voted to
approve the draft responses and authorize County Fire staff to send feedback on behalf of the
Fire Advisory Board.

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSTENT: 0

Establishing Additional Heli-Hydrants and HeloPods-Pending Board of Supervisors action to support
fire suppression

ON MOTION of Member Kellogg, seconded by Member Lyle, the Advisory Board voted in support
of proposed recommendations to establish additional Heli-Hydrants and HeloPods in San Diego
County and provide authorization to procure additional hydrants and establish agreements for
future locations.

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSTENT: 0

Mandated Fire Inspection Reporting for Fiscal Year 2021-22-Pending Board of Directors action to
receive a report

ON MOTION of Member Kellogg, seconded by Member Lyle, the Advisory Board voted to receive
this report and support the findings.

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSTENT: 0

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

e Consolidated Fire Code (David Sibbet)
e State Route 67

NEXT MEETING

The next Fire Advisory Board meeting will be held on Monday, November 28, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. at the
San Diego County Fire Office (County Operations Center) —5560 Overland Ave, Suite 400, Balboa Room,
San Diego, CA 92123.

Page 3 of 4


http://www.sdcountyfire.org/

DRNA DEPRRTIS
AU & FIRE PROTENT O
G o

CAL

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

5560 Overland Avenue | Suite 400, San Diego | CA 92123-1239
www.sdcountyfire.org

IX. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Advisory Board adjourned at 1:59 p.m.

NOTE: These Minutes set forth all action taken by the Advisory Board on the matters stated, but not
necessarily the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.

For meeting information, please contact:
San Diego County Fire

TEL: (619) 455-1819
Nicole.DelToro@sdcounty.ca.gov

Page 4 of 4


http://www.sdcountyfire.org/
mailto:Nicole.DelToro@sdcounty.ca.gov

"GRNIA DEPART
AUECRY & FIRE PROTENT
‘fo,ssf "En,g;

August 2022

STAFF RECOGNITION

Senior Human Resources Officer
Toni-Ann Nodalo

Toni-Ann, as the Department’s first Senior
DHRO, has gone above and beyond to keep
our vacancies filled with staff that is trained
and qualified to achieve our overall mission.
She has an open-door policy for all staff to

share concerns, resolve conflicts, and to
support staff growth.

e Throughout the month of August the Organization has worked to finalize the Five
Year Forecast, Major Maintenance Project Requests, and Capital Improvement
Project Requests as a part of the County of San Diego’s budget process

SDICC Captain Michael Alvarado and
CommOp Kathlyn Reynoso
e The transition of responsibility for fire suppression and emergency medical services
from the Ramona Municipal Water District to the San Diego County Fire Protection
District was finalized August 1st.

Both Michael and Kathlyn worked through
the night after the start of the Border 32
Fire. Each worked for nearly 24 hours

straight to support the firefighters on the e Testing of the IP Station Alerting system is currently in process at two fire stations.
line and to begin to establish base camp. An additional four stations are planned for this calendar year. It is expected that

The entire Command Center remained implementation of the IP Station Alerting will improve Turnout Time and Total
engaged throughout the duration of this Response Time for these locations.

challenging incident. ) .
e The Border 32 Fire started on August 31st and went on to burn 4,456 acres in the

Potrero and Barrett Lake area. There were a number of heat related injuries
suffered during this event. Heat Injury Awareness information was distributed via
email on September 5th.

e Supervisor Joel Anderson visited San Diego Headquarters to recognize Fire Captain
Danny Hagan for his efforts in helping a man attempting suicide at the Pine Valley
Bridge.

e The San Diego Padres recognized Evan Elite as one of the Padres Paramedic of the
Year for his service as a veteran, his service as a firefighter, and his exemplary
actions in performing a “grab” from the ladder truck, saving a 13-year old who
wanted to take her own life.

Leadership  Integrity  Competency  Safety  Accountability  Customer Service



EMERGENCY /;
COMMAND CENTER

2,363 Emergency Calls

@1 1 received

98.4% of Emergency Calls
answered within 10 seconds

2,281 total Emergency 2 v ‘
Incidents dispatched ' 8,442 298 99

The Department has a standard of i i
p‘ AN Defensible Fire & Life Safety Building

processing emergency incidents Space Iepstans Plan
within 1 minute 20 seconds (01:20) Inspections Reviews

of receipt. The Department’s goal is
90% of emergency incidents.
The Communications Bureau distributed information to the community through
social media platforms:
e The Exclusive Use Type | Helicopter assigned in San Diego
e Fuel Reduction Projects on La Jolla Truck Trail
o e Important Twitter Accounts to follow in San Diego County
82/ e Hiking Safety Tips from Firefighters
e The Firefighter | Hand Crew Program

to standard/of 01:20

N7

The Organization participated in the following public education and outreach events:
e Firefighters and Prevention Staff participated in SDG&E Wildfire Safety Events in
Valley Center and Julian

01 ,4 performance on 90%

HISTORICAL COMPARISON

EMERGENCY CALLS RECEIVED The Department completed The Department completed
1% from last month (2,379) 7,188 training assignments 11,029 training hours
3% from last year (2,286)

EMERGENCY INICDENTS DISPATCHED

1% from last month (2,313)
8% from last year (2,111)

SUCCESS RATE Th S -
8% from baseline (82%) e prtlngram currently has da;gv:ﬂo unteer Reserves
PERFORMANCE RATE e \Volunteer Reserves serve shifts

T baseline (01:43) e 55% of active Volunteer Reserves served 3 or more shifts
% from baseline (01:

e 73% of active Volunteer Reserves served at least 1 shift

Chief’s Report August 2022



Medical
Emergency

TOTAL INCIDENT ACTIVITY : 1,101

TURNOUT TIME

The Department has a standard of
“turning out” for an incident within
1 minute 40 seconds (1:40) of dispatch.
The Department’s goal is to meet that

standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

(0)
79%

to standard of 01:40
N~

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

02:0
SUCCESS RATE

3% from baseline (76%)

PERFORMANCE RATE
6% from baseline (02:14)

Chief’s Report

Traffic

AFIIE e
3#""' s
CAL

Public

o Fire . HazMat Rescue
Collision Assist
42% from last month (774) 46% from last year (756)
TOTAL RESPONSE TIME T

Time Standard = 08:00
Performance = 66%

oo

@

B8

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has a standard for the

total response time to an incident based
on the population density of the area. RURAL

Time Standard = 13:00

Performance = 88%

The Department’s goal is to meet that
standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

OUTLYING
Time Standard = 23:00
Performance = 92%

78%

to respective standard
\_/

The Department has an operational goal

of responding to 70% of Medical
Emergencies within ten minutes (10:00).

69%

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

15:5

SUCCESS RATE ‘“WWW
V 1% from baseline (79%)
PERFORMANCE RATE performance on 70% of

10:11

9% from baseline (17:29) emergency incidents

Page 2 August 2022




Battalion 1 — Northern Division

Medical

Other Tra.ﬁfic Fire
Emergency Collision
TOTAL INCIDENT ACTIVITY : 8 60% from last month (5)
TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

25%

to standard of 01:40

to respective standard
\_/

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

SUCCESS RATE

02 .4 1 7,4 performance on 90%
o o

SUCCESS RATE
V 51% from baseline (76%) 21% from baseline (79%)
PERFORMANCE RATE PERFORMANCE RATE
A 42% from baseline (01:57) 19% from baseline (21:54)
De Luz
Medical 5 | Other 0 TrafﬁF 0 | Fire Pub.Ilc
Emergency Collision Assist
. Success Rate: 25% to 01:40 Standard
Turnout Time

Performance Rate: 02:46 on 90% of Incidents

Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard

Public
Assist

14% from last year (7)

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

2%

to goal of 10:00

of emergency incidents

15:57

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

1 HazMat

0

0

Rescue

Success: ¥ 51% from baseline (76%)

Performance: A 42% from baseline (01:57)

Success: A 21% from baseline (79%)
Time Performance Rate: 17:43 on 80% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 19% from baseline (21:54)
Operational Success Rate: 25% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 5% from baseline (20%)
Goal Performance Rate: 15:57 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 9% from baseline (17:33)

Chief’s Report

August 2022



Battalion 7 — Northern Division

Medical
Emergency

Traffic
Collision

TURNOUT TIME

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

02 ,42 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

performance on 90%

o
15: 29 of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies

within ten minutes (10:00).

12:36

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 16 | Other 1 TrafﬁF 3 | Fire PUb.IIC 0 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 1
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 58% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (61%)
Performance Rate: 02:40 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 22% from baseline (02:11)
Total Response Success Rate: 82% to Standard Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (88%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:45 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (12:31)
Operational Success Rate: 64% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 2% from baseline (62%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:24 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (10:43)
Ml 12 | Other 2 Traf'ﬁ‘c 6 | Fire Pubﬁc 1 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Success Rate: 50% to 01:40 Standard

U e Performance Rate: 02:41 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (53%)
Performance: A 16% from baseline (02:19)

Total Response Success Rate: 77% to Standard

Success: ¥ 17% from baseline (93%)

Time Performance Rate: 18:43 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 14% from baseline (16:23)
Operational Success Rate: 40% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 9% from baseline (49%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:17 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 9% from baseline (13:03)
%, Reno

/] " O




Battalion 5 — Central Division

Medical
Emergency

TURNOUT TIME

02:16

Traffic
Collision

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

20 .52 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

OPERATIONAL GOAL

within ten minutes (10:00).

14:16

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies

Medical 27 | Other 2 Traf"ﬁ‘c 5 | Fire PU?"C 4 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 58% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 11% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 02:23 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 17% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 85% to Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:11 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 20% from baseline (13:30)
Operational Success Rate: 31% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 21% from baseline (52%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:58 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 18% from baseline (10:57)
Medical 3 | Other 2 Trafﬁ; 0 | Fire P”'?"C 0 | HazMat 0 Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time

Success Rate: 25% to 01:40 Standard
Performance Rate: 02:29 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 47% from baseline (72%)
Performance: A 29% from baseline (01:56)

Total Response
Time

Success Rate: 50% to Standard
Performance Rate: 11:13 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 37% from baseline (87%)
Performance: ¥ 19% from baseline (13:47)

Operational
Goal

Chief’s Report

Success Rate: 50% to 10:00 Goal
Performance Rate: 10:40 on 70% of Incidents

Page 5

Success: ¥ 15% from baseline (65%)
Performance: A 5% from baseline (10:09)

August 2022



Y
ok

D D
) S D d e, O Q C O e,
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 12 | Other 1 Collision 0 |Fire Assist Ll HazMat G| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 82% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 10% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 01:45 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (01:54)
Total Response Success Rate: 80% to Standard Success: A 3% from baseline (77%)
Time Performance Rate: 28:48 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 19% from baseline (24:15)
Operational Success Rate: 14% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 17% from baseline (32%)
Goal Performance Rate: 19:37 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (19:02)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 6 | Other 0 Collision 0 |Fire Assist O8] HazMat O Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 38% from baseline (62%)
Performance Rate: 01:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 33% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 50% to Standard Success: ¥ 38% from baseline (88%)
Time Performance Rate: 38:15 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 110% from baseline (18:15)
Operational Success Rate: 50% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 4% from baseline (46%)
Goal Performance Rate: 29:27 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 100% from baseline (14:43)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 4 | Other 0 Collision 1 |Fire Assist 23] HazMat 0 ] Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 67% to 01:40 Standard Success: 0% from baseline (67%)
Performance Rate: 02:04 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A <1% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:10 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 14% from baseline (18:53)
Operational Success Rate: 67% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 21% from baseline (46%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:13 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 21% from baseline (15:24)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 10 | Other 0 Collision 1 |Fire Assist 3 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 70% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 2% from baseline (68%)
Performance Rate: 01:59 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (02:03)

Total Response Success Rate: 90% to Standard

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (93%)

Time Performance Rate: 19:12 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 21% from baseline (15:52)
Operational Success Rate: 56% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 1% from baseline (54%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:48 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 16% from baseline (12:44)
% Repo a

A
o)
@)

/] " O




Battalion 8 — Central Division

Medical
Emergency

Traffic
Collision

TURNOUT TIME

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

01:58 12:00

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

09:54

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 136 | Other 14 Collision 17 | Fire 1 Assist 13 | HazMat 6 |Rescue 0
. Success Rate: 86% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (89%)
Turnout Time

Performance Rate: 01:49 on 90% of Incidents

Performance: A 12% from baseline (01:37)

Total Response Success Rate: 87% to Standard

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (90%)

Time Performance Rate: 10:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 5% from baseline (09:37)
Operational Success Rate: 90% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (91%)
Goal Performance Rate: 07:21 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (07:03)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 51 | Other 0 Collision 1 ||Fire 2 Assist il HazMat Rl Rescue 0

Success Rate: 73% to 01:40 Standard

U e Performance Rate: 02:09 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (76%)
Performance: A 5% from baseline (02:03)

Total Response

Success Rate: 73% to Standard Success: A 4% from baseline (69%)
Time Performance Rate: 10:44 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (10:20)
Operational Success Rate: 90% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 2% from baseline (88%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:09 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (08:24)
%, Reno aA.q¢e

A

/] " O



e
»?'Y\ DIE,

Q D
& ) DACCAlIOoN O O CIr'10 d
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 35 | Other Collision 9 |Fire Assist G HazMat S| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 89% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 5% from baseline (84%)
Performance Rate: 01:49 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (01:52)
Total Response Success Rate: 95% to Standard Success: 0% from baseline (95%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:14 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (13:52)
Operational Success Rate: 71% to 10:00 Goal Success: 0% from baseline (71%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:54 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ <1% from baseline (09:56)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency R Other 1 Collision 1 |Fire Assist 0 |HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 16% from baseline (85%)
Performance Rate: 00:40 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 60% from baseline (01:40)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 25% from baseline (75%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:49 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (16:11)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 26% from baseline (26%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:08 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 6% from baseline (14:59)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 16 | Other 3 Collision 3 |Fire Assist R HazMat R Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 70% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (73%)
Performance Rate: 02:18 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 12% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 88% to Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 19:57 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 15% from baseline (17:21)
Operational Success Rate: 38% to 10:00 Goal Success: 0% from baseline (38%)
Goal Performance Rate: 13:56 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ <1% from baseline (13:58)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 3 |Other 2 Collision 0 |Fire Assist R HazMat 0 | Rescue 1

Success Rate: 50% to 01:40 Standard

UL e Performance Rate: 02:33 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 27% from baseline (77%)
Performance: A 43% from baseline (01:47)

Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:01 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 21% from baseline (16:31)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 23% from baseline (23%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:40 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 12% from baseline (14:19)
%, Reno age 8

A

/] " O




Battalion 2 — South Western Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

40%

to standard D

02 ’18 performance on 90% 12 ,45 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents ] of emergency incidents

11:04

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 5 | Other TrafﬁF 0 Fire PUb.IIC 3 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 25% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 50% from baseline (75%)
Performance Rate: 02:20 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 26% from baseline (01:51)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:43 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 1% from baseline (11:39)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 75% from baseline (75%)

Goal Performance Rate: 11:04 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 15% from baseline (09:37)
Ml 0 | Other 1 Traf'ﬁ‘c 1 | Fire Pubﬁc 0 HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 35% from baseline (65%)
Performance Rate: 00:11 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 91% from baseline (02:00)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 8% from baseline (92%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:04 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (14:03)
Operational Success Rate: N/A to 10:00 Goal Success: N/A from baseline (10%)
Goal Performance Rate: N/A on 70% of Incidents Performance: N/A from baseline (12:31)
%, Reno

J” /] J’ O



Battalion 3 — South Western Division

Medical Traffic
Emergency Collision

TURNOUT TIME

01 ,53 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

Medical Traffic 4

21 | Other Fire

Emergency Collision

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

18'28 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

10:41

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Public 1

. HazMat 0 | Rescue 1
Assist

Success Rate: 80% to 01:40 Standard

Uit Ui Performance Rate: 02:09 on 90% of Incidents

Success: 4 4% from baseline (76%)
Performance: A 16% from baseline (01:51)

Total Response Success Rate: 90% to Standard
Time Performance Rate: 21:35 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (94%)
Performance: A 35% from baseline (16:01)

Operational Success Rate: 33% to 10:00 Goal

Success: ¥ 11% from baseline (44%)

Goal Performance Rate: 14:43 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 12% from baseline (13:10)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 34 | Other 1 Collision 6 |Fire Assist 1 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
. Success Rate: 86% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 6% from baseline (80%)
Turnout Time

Performance Rate: 01:45 on 90% of Incidents

Performance: 0% from baseline (01:45)

Total Response Success Rate: 56% to Standard Success: A 12% from baseline (45%)
Time Performance Rate: 19:02 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 44% from baseline (13:11)
Operational Success Rate: 47% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 9% from baseline (56%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:55 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (10:51)
%, Reno J’ %, / J’ 0




)

DL
Aoy

D
) S D d e, O Q C O e,
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 6 |Other Collision 0 |Fire Assist Sl HazMat G| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 83% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 5% from baseline (78%)
Performance Rate: 01:42 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 6% from baseline (01:49)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 9% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 17:42 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (18:58)
Operational Success Rate: 20% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 1% from baseline (19%)
Goal Performance Rate: 15:51 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (15:59)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 46 | Other S Collision 8 |Fire Assist 4 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 9
Turnout Time Success Rate: 74% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 8% from baseline (82%)
Performance Rate: 02:09 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 28% from baseline (01:41)
Total Response Success Rate: 89% to Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (92%)
Time Performance Rate: 20:18 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 60% from baseline (12:43)
Operational Success Rate: 56% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 13% from baseline (69%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:01 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 39% from baseline (10:07)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 7 | Other 0 Collision 0 [Fire Assist 1] HazMat 0 ] Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 88% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 14% from baseline (73%)
Performance Rate: 01:52 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 5% from baseline (01:57)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 11% from baseline (89%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:49 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (18:20)
Operational Success Rate: 33% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 1% from baseline (32%)
Goal Performance Rate: 13:56 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 6% from baseline (14:52)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 202 Other 7 Collision 0 |Fire Assist R H=zMat 0 |Rescue 1

Success Rate: 89% to 01:40 Standard

VIS s Performance Rate: 01:41 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (90%)
Performance: A 17% from baseline (01:27)

Total Response Success Rate: 57% to Standard

Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (63%)

Time Performance Rate: 15:24 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 47% from baseline (10:30)
Operational Success Rate: 76% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (81%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:20 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 8% from baseline (08:37)
%, Reno aA.q¢e

A

/] " O




Battalion 4 — South Eastern Division

Medical
Emergency

Traffic
Collision

TURNOUT TIME

73%

to standard

02 ,24 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

performance on 90%

o
15: 53 of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies

within ten minutes (10:00).

10:24

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 22 | Other 3 TrafﬁF 1 |Fire PUb.IIC 1 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 71% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (74%)
Performance Rate: 02:30 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 29% from baseline (01:56)
Total Response Success Rate: 85% to Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:05 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥V 12% from baseline (14:49)
Operational Success Rate: 84% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 30% from baseline (54%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:24 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 21% from baseline (11:52)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 18 | Other 1 Collision 0 |Fire Assist 0 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 94% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 14% from baseline (80%)
Performance Rate: 01:33 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 9% from baseline (01:42)
Total Response Success Rate: 87% to Standard Success: A 5% from baseline (82%)
Time Performance Rate: 10:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 20% from baseline (12:42)
Operational Success Rate: 87% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 12% from baseline (75%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:06 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 12% from baseline (09:14)
%, Reno %,

A

/] " O




Battalion 4 — Community Performance Data

Jacumba

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 21 | Other 2 Collision 0 |Fire 0 Assist 1 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 67% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 02:01 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 6% from baseline (01:54)
Total Response Success Rate: 81% to Standard Success: A 2% from baseline (80%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:52 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 12% from baseline (13:25)
Operational Success Rate: 81% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 14% from baseline (67%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:20 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 21% from baseline (10:29)

Pine Valley

Medical Traffic Public

i HazM R
Emergency 25 | Other 2 Collision 3 |Fire 2 Assist 3 azMat 1 escue 0

Turnout Time Success Rate: 82% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 13% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 01:57 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (02:08)

Total Response Success Rate: 85% to Standard Success: A 7% from baseline (78%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:27 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ <1% from baseline (13:29)

Operational Success Rate: 70% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 4% from baseline (66%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:54 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 6% from baseline (10:29)

l_"L‘.\x‘;illS\\

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 17 |Other 1 Collision 6 |Fire 2 Assist 2 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 39% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 26% from baseline (65%)
Performance Rate: 02:46 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 31% from baseline (02:07)
Total Response Success Rate: 75% to Standard Success: ¥ 8% from baseline (83%)
Time Performance Rate: 32:34 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 79% from baseline (18:10)
Operational Success Rate: 33% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 9% from baseline (42%)
Goal Performance Rate: 24:38 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 70% from baseline (14:30)

Chief’s Report August 2022



Medical Traffic

Public

Emergency 35 | Other 0 Collision 3 |Fire Assist 2 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 81% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 13% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 02:13 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (02:01)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:54 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 19% from baseline (15:52)
Operational Success Rate: 50% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (52%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:49 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 15% from baseline (12:41)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency R Other 0 Collision 0 |Fire Assist 0 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0

Success Rate: 50% to 01:40 Standard

Turnout Time Performance Rate: 01:49 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (62%)
Performance: ¥ 17% from baseline (02:11)

Total Response Success Rate: N/A to Standard Success: N/A from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: N/A on 90% of Incidents Performance: N/A from baseline (20:14)

Operational Success Rate: N/A to 10:00 Goal Success: N/A from baseline (49%)
Goal Performance Rate: N/A on 70% of Incidents Performance: N/A from baseline (12:39)

(‘" ]

%

WA ! o

Chief’s Report

SHERIFF '? '

August 2022




Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

HazMat Rescue

A
TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME e
The Department has a standard of The Department has a standard for the ﬁ LTI SR
Performance = 65%
“turning out” for an incident within total response time to an incident based
1 minute 40 seconds (1:40) of dispatch. on the population density of the area. RURAL
The Department’s goal is to meet that The Department’s goal is to meet that ﬁ! E Time Standard = 13:00
standard on 90% of emergency incidents.  standard on 90% of emergency incidents. Performance = 84%
OUTLYING
Q Time Standard = 23:00
Performance = 100%
OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal
of responding to 70% of Medical
Emergencies within ten minutes (10:00).

02 '2 performance on 90% 13 ‘2 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents . of emergency incidents

Y performance on 70% of
093 55 emergency incidents

Chief’s Report August 2022




Dee pring e 0 Perio e Data
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 50 |Other 9 Collision 12 |Fire Assist | HazMat G| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 66% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 4% from baseline (71%)
Performance Rate: 02:33 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 13% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 88% to Standard Success: A 1% from baseline (86%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:07 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (11:35)
Operational Success Rate: 69% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 4% from baseline (73%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:59 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (09:42)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 26 | Other 1 Collision 4| Fire Assist S| HazMat O Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 71% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 7% from baseline (64%)
Performance Rate: 02:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (02:14)
Total Response Success Rate: 80% to Standard Success: A 16% from baseline (79%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:00 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (13:15)
Operational Success Rate: 60% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 10% from baseline (50%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:38 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (11:42)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 28 | Other 0 Collision 0 [Fire Assist 45| HazMat 2| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 71% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 8% from baseline (63%)
Performance Rate: 02:15 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 4% from baseline (02:07)
Total Response Success Rate: 72% to Standard Success: ¥ 4% from baseline (76%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 9% from baseline (11:16)
Operational Success Rate: 85% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 7% from baseline (78%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:55 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (09:02)
J‘:‘ “ ;‘5‘: : = .:- % » = 7 ‘1"; ' / - .
o kg‘f‘!’\‘ : 5 ol '4:.’. s v - ._"\ b ; 6 "‘\"é“; 'ﬁ # {
6 : : &7 . * JZ'@ 4 AL 1
«. i/ R ‘}:{;’ Y i“’jf i N'-:(“ M
; S o) 5 ; _ :
2 v 4oy
’ .f e ’
\ | U NS SN
T o, —
%, Reno ’J’ %, / J’ 0




"ORNIA DEPARTH
AUECRY & FIRE PROTENT
[ g,

September 2022

STAFF RECOGNITION

Fire Captain Cami Buswell and

Engineer Lisa Weza

Both Cami and Lisa participated in CAL
FIRE’s Camp Cinder as Counselors, helping
introduce young women to the fire service

through a five day program. Their efforts to
guide and mentor young women is an

indication of their character and represents
the core values of the San Diego Unit.

Please join the Leadership Team in thanking

both Cami and Lisa for their contribution.

e Department staff participated in the annual 9/11 Memorial Stair Climb to honor
the fallen first responders (pictured on page 14).

e County Fire submitted the 5-year forecast to the Public Safety Group DCAO.
Requests include expansion of the Ag Pass Program, the Volunteer Reserve
Program, and the Community Health Initiative Program.

e Resources in Battalion Four completed Tactical Medic training with the San
Diego Sheriffs Office and the Mountain Empire School District (pictured on page

County Fire 13).
Defensible Space Inspection Team e The Department completed its ISO review and confirmed the previous rating of
3/3X. A supplemental review of the Ramona community still needs to be
Year to date, the County Fire Defensible completed.

Space Inspection Team (pictured to the
e Department resources participated in the Miramar Air Show, introducing

community members to water dropping helicopters and the Type | Urban
Search & Rescue Unit (pictured on page 2 and page 18).

right) has completed over 27,000
inspections, contributing to meeting the
Department’s Operational Goal of com-

pleting 34,000 inspections. This year over e The County of San Diego Board of Supervisors accepted the Department’s rec-
39,000 inspections have been completed by ommendations for implementation of additional Heli-Hydrants and HeloPods in
the Department. The actions and hard the County, including through cooperative agreement with the San Marcos Fire
work of the Team have greatly helped the Department and the Vallecitos Water District.

County move closer to its goal of being fire
safe. Please join the Leadership Team in
thanking them for their contribution.

Leadership  Integrity  Competency  Safety  Accountability  Customer Service



EMERGENCY /;
COMMAND CENTER

2,536 Emergency Calls

@1 1 ' received

98.4% of Emergency Calls
answered within 10 seconds

2,366 total Emergency 2 v ‘
Incidents dispatched ' 7’086 273 96

The Department has a standard of i i
p‘ AN Defensible Fire & Life Safety Building

processing emergency incidents Space [, Plan
within 1 minute 20 seconds (01:20) Inspections Reviews

of receipt. The Department’s goal is
90% of emergency incidents.
The Communications Bureau distributed information to the community through
social media platforms:
e National Preparedness Month
e Important Websites for Incident Information
0 e Fuels Reduction Crew & Long Term Fire Retardant
77/ e Free Sandbags from County of San Diego

e One Less Spark, One Less Wildfire

to standard/of 01:20

N7

The Organization participated in the following public education and outreach events:
e Air & Ground resolurces from the Unit and across California participated in the
2022 Miramar Airshow for three days.

01 ,5 performance on 90%

HISTORICAL COMPARISON

EMERGENCY CALLS RECEIVED The Department completed The Department completed
1% from last month (2,379) 5,931 training assignments 9,676 training hours
3% from last year (2,286)

EMERGENCY INICDENTS DISPATCHED

1% from last month (2,313)
8% from last year (2,111)

SUCCESS RATE _
3% from baseline (74%) The prcl)gram currently has 9 adCZ\;e :\/itlunteer Reserves
PERFORMANCE RATE e Volunteer Reserves serve shifts

. e 44% of active Volunteer Reserves served 3 or more shifts
A 20% from baseline (01:35)

e 100% of active Volunteer Reserves served at least 1 shift

Chief’s Report September 2022



Medical
Emergency

Other

TOTAL INCIDENT ACTIVITY : 1,143

TURNOUT TIME

The Department has a standard of
“turning out” for an incident within
1 minute 40 seconds (1:40) of dispatch.
The Department’s goal is to meet that

standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

0,
80%

to standard of 01:40
D

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

02:0
SUCCESS RATE
4% from baseline (76%)

PERFORMANCE RATE
7% from baseline (02:14)

Traffic
Collision

Fire Public HazMat

Assist

Rescue

4% from last month (1,101) 52% from last year (751)

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME URBAN

The Department has a standard for the LRSI ISR

. Performance = 66%
total response time to an incident based
on the population density of the area. RURAL
The Department’s goal is to meet that ﬁﬁ Time Standard = 13:00
S Performance = 90%

standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

OUTLYING
Time Standard = 23:00
Performance = 94%

80% OPERATIONAL GOAL

to respective standard

The Department has an operational goal
N

of responding to 70% of Medical
Emergencies within ten minutes (10:00).

68%

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

16:0

SUCCESS RATE t0.10:00 E°a'
1% from baseline (79%)
PERFORMANCE RATE performance on 70% of

10:1

8% from baseline (17:29) emergency incidents

Chief’s Report

September 2022



Battalion 1 — Northern Division

Medical
Emergency

TURNOUT TIME

50%

to standard 0

02:2

Medical

3 | Other

Emergency

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

Traffic
Collision

11:2

0 Traffic 0

.. Fire
Collision

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

11:22

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Public 2

. Rescue
Assist 0

HazMat 0

Turnout Time

Success Rate: 50% to 01:40 Standard
Performance Rate: 02:26 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 26% from baseline (76%)
Performance: A 25% from baseline (01:57)

Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 21% from baseline (79%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:29 on 80% of Incidents Performance: ¥V 48% from baseline (21:54)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 20% from baseline (20%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:22 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 35% from baseline (17:33)
& e N g e sl e :
IR Jes il L
e i \\d f 85 ;

" ; \\ S " 3 8 ‘_‘ - :
R : i x A R
S S i S A 5

R

g ;“A : : \ b .‘.:i..
; P A 74 \“/‘/ % ': -
I 2 3 3 A N v
=2 3 7, ; el i e B ; (; R by N
< , A o SRR T ST G
tha. ¢ SRR Fe A ,;f*':"f». 05
Al : N 3 ¥ 7’ {+ ‘r :", :v ; o
) N o
%, Reno J’ %, epte he O




Battalion 7 — Northern Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

53%

to standarg

02 '38 performance on 90% 13 ‘26 performance on 90%

. of emergency incidents . of emergency incidents

10:48
.

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Hlztliezl 23 | Other Traf'.ﬁ_c 9 | Fire 5 PUb.IIC 4 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 62% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 1% from baseline (61%)
Performance Rate: 02:28 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 13% from baseline (02:11)
Total Response Success Rate: 92% to Standard Success: A 5% from baseline (88%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:19 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 6% from baseline (12:31)
Operational Success Rate: 57% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (62%)

Goal Performance Rate: 10:36 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (10:43)
Niselezl 4 | Other 1 Traf.ﬁf: 4 | Fire 1 Pubﬁc 2 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 1
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 22% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 31% from baseline (53%)
Performance Rate: 02:48 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 21% from baseline (02:19)

Total Response Success Rate: 88% to Standard Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (93%)
Time Performance Rate: 25:47 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 57% from baseline (16:23)

Operational Success Rate: 67% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 18% from baseline (49%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:51 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (13:03)

J’" eplLe pe O



Battalion 5 — Central Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

02 '18 performance on 90% 18‘34 performance on 90%

. of emergency incidents ] of emergency incidents

14:42
.

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 28 | Other Traf'.ﬁ_c 4 |Fire PUb.IIC 8 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 70% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 1% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 02:23 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 17% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 81% to Standard Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:14 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 20% from baseline (13:30)
Operational Success Rate: 31% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 21% from baseline (52%)

Goal Performance Rate: 11:46 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 8% from baseline (10:57)
Ml 7 | Other 0 Traf.ﬁf: 3 | Fire PUb_IIC 0 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 88% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 16% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 01:32 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 21% from baseline (01:56)
Total Response Success Rate: 83% to Standard Success: ¥ 4% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 17:09 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 24% from baseline (13:47)
Operational Success Rate: 50% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 15% from baseline (65%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:17 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 21% from baseline (10:09)
%, Reno %,

eplLe e O

A



Y
ok

D D
) S D d e, O Q C O d
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 12 | Other 0 Collision | Fire Assist @il HazMat G| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 54% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 18% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 02:16 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 19% from baseline (01:54)
Total Response Success Rate: 91% to Standard Success: A 14% from baseline (77%)
Time Performance Rate: 19:30 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 20% from baseline (24:15)
Operational Success Rate: 30% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (32%)
Goal Performance Rate: 17:31 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (19:02)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 3 |Other 0 Collision 0 |Fire Assist 0 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 38% from baseline (62%)
Performance Rate: 01:00 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 51% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 12% from baseline (88%)
Time Performance Rate: 09:18 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 49% from baseline (18:15)
Operational Success Rate: 100% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 54% from baseline (46%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:10 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 38% from baseline (14:43)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 7 | Other 0 Collision 0 [Fire Assist 1] HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 50% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 17% from baseline (67%)
Performance Rate: 02:20 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 13% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:49 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 11% from baseline (18:53)
Operational Success Rate: 67% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 21% from baseline (46%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:53 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 16% from baseline (15:24)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 13 | Other 0 Collision 2 |Fire Assist R HazMat R Rescue 0

Success Rate: 56% to 01:40 Standard

U s Performance Rate: 02:14 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (68%)
Performance: A 9% from baseline (02:03)

Total Response Success Rate: 93% to Standard

Success: - 0% from baseline (93%)

Time Performance Rate: 20:00 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 26% from baseline (15:52)
Operational Success Rate: 60% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 6% from baseline (54%)

Goal Performance Rate: 14:02 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (12:44)

% Repo a eptembe O

A
O
@)




Battalion 8 — Central Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

01 '49 performance on 90% 12 .19 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents . of emergency incidents

08:25

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 152 | Other 9 Collision 11 | Fire 13 Assist 15 | HazMat 4 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 92% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 3% from baseline (89%)
Performance Rate: 01:34 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (01:37)
Total Response Success Rate: 89% to Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 10:04 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 5% from baseline (09:37)
Operational Success Rate: 90% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (91%)
Goal Performance Rate: 07:12 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 2% from baseline (07:03)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 39 | Other 1 Collision 2 |Fire 2 Assist 8 | HazMat i Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 84% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 8% from baseline (76%)
Performance Rate: 01:53 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 76% to Standard Success: A 7% from baseline (69%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:07 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 8% from baseline (10:20)
Operational Success Rate: 85% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (88%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:43 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (08:24)

eplLe e O

A



)

DL
Aoy

Q
) S Da e, O O O Pe O o ‘.-
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 30 | Other Collision 11 | Fire 14 Assist 2 |HazMat 4 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 82% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (84%)
Performance Rate: 02:16 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 21% from baseline (01:52)
Total Response Success Rate: 96% to Standard Success: A 1% from baseline (95%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:43 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (13:52)
Operational Success Rate: 71% to 10:00 Goal Success: 0% from baseline (71%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:39 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (09:56)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency Rl Other 0 Collision 0 |Fire 4 Assist 0 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 78% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (85%)
Performance Rate: 02:37 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 57% from baseline (01:40)
Total Response Success Rate: 50% to Standard Success: ¥ 25% from baseline (75%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:40 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (16:11)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 26% from baseline (26%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:01 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (14:59)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 16 | Other 1 Collision o9 |Fire 3 Assist B HazMat [ Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 84% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 11% from baseline (73%)
Performance Rate: 01:46 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 14% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 89% to Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 22:59 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 32% from baseline (17:21)
Operational Success Rate: 33% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (38%)
Goal Performance Rate: 15:14 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 9% from baseline (13:58)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency g | Other 0 Collision 1 |Fire 0 Assist i HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 23% from baseline (77%)
Performance Rate: 00:40 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 63% from baseline (01:47)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:45 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 29% from baseline (16:31)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 23% from baseline (23%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:45 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 18% from baseline (14:19)
2 Repo age 8 eptembe




Battalion 2 — South Western Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

01 '39 performance on 90% 13 .10 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents . of emergency incidents

10:21

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Hlztliezl 16 | Other TrafﬁF 4 Fire 3 PUb,IIC 1 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 91% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 16% from baseline (75%)
Performance Rate: 01:28 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 20% from baseline (01:51)
Total Response Success Rate: 95% to Standard Success: A 5% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:40 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A <1% from baseline (11:39)
Operational Success Rate: 86% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 11% from baseline (75%)

Goal Performance Rate: 07:44 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 20% from baseline (09:37)
Niselezl 4 | Other 0 Traf.ﬁf: 0 |Fire 1 PUb.“c 0 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 80% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 15% from baseline (65%)
Performance Rate: 02:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 7% from baseline (02:00)

Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 8% from baseline (92%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:47 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (14:03)

Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 10% from baseline (10%)
Goal Performance Rate: 13:23 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 7% from baseline (12:31)

eplLe e O

A



Battalion 3 — South Western Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

02 '07 performance on 90% 1 7.01 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents ] of emergency incidents

10:42

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 20 | Other 5 Traf'.ﬁ_c 4 |Fire PUb.IIC 0 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 2
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 63% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 13% from baseline (76%)
Performance Rate: 02:37 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 42% from baseline (01:51)
Total Response Success Rate: 82% to Standard Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (94%)
Time Performance Rate: 27:59 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 75% from baseline (16:01)
Operational Success Rate: 24% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 21% from baseline (44%)

Goal Performance Rate: 17:37 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 34% from baseline (13:10)
Ml 36 | Other 11 Traf.ﬁf: 0 | Fire Pubﬁc 2 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 81% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 1% from baseline (80%)
Performance Rate: 02:23 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 36% from baseline (01:45)

Total Response Success Rate: 28% to Standard Success: ¥ 17% from baseline (45%)
Time Performance Rate: 17:58 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 36% from baseline (13:11)

Operational Success Rate: 47% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 9% from baseline (56%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:13 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (10:51)
%, Reno J’ e 10 eplLe pe O




)

DL
Aoy

D
) S D d e, O Q C O d
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 10 | Other 0 Collision 0 |Fire Assist R H=zMat I Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 85% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 6% from baseline (78%)
Performance Rate: 02:00 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (01:49)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 9% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 20:01 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 6% from baseline (18:58)
Operational Success Rate: 20% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 1% from baseline (19%)
Goal Performance Rate: 18:49 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 18% from baseline (15:59)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 48 | Other S Collision 7 |Fire Assist 9N HazMat 2 | Rescue 4
Turnout Time Success Rate: 67% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 15% from baseline (82%)
Performance Rate: 02:02 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 21% from baseline (01:41)
Total Response Success Rate: 95% to Standard Success: A 3% from baseline (92%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:37 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 15% from baseline (12:43)
Operational Success Rate: 68% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (69%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:05 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ <1% from baseline (10:07)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 12 | Other 1 Collision 1| Fire Assist R HazMat 1| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 77% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 4% from baseline (73%)
Performance Rate: 02:04 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 6% from baseline (01:57)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 11% from baseline (89%)
Time Performance Rate: 17:57 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (18:20)
Operational Success Rate: 20% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (32%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:51 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ <1% from baseline (14:52)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 205 | Other S Collision 0 |Fire Assist R HazMat 0 |Rescue 2

Success Rate: 87% to 01:40 Standard

U s Performance Rate: 01:45 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (90%)
Performance: A 21% from baseline (01:27)

Total Response Success Rate: 60% to Standard

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (63%)

Time Performance Rate: 13:57 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 33% from baseline (10:30)
Operational Success Rate: 75% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 7% from baseline (81%)

Goal Performance Rate: 09:11 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 7% from baseline (08:37)

2 Repo age eptembe O

A




Battalion 4 — South Eastern Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

77%

to standard

02 '00 performance on 90% 1 6‘49 performance on 90%

. of emergency incidents ] of emergency incidents

11:24
.

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 17 | Other Traf'.ﬁ_c 1 | Fire 2 PUb,IIC 1 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 84% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (74%)
Performance Rate: 01:48 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (01:56)
Total Response Success Rate: 95% to Standard Success: A 8% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:15 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (14:49)
Operational Success Rate: 53% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (54%)

Goal Performance Rate: 13:12 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 11% from baseline (11:52)
Ml 17 | Other 1 Traf.ﬁf: 1 | Fire 1 Pubﬁc 1 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 86% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 6% from baseline (80%)
Performance Rate: 01:42 on 90% of Incidents Performance: 0% from baseline (01:42)

Total Response Success Rate: 87% to Standard Success: A 5% from baseline (82%)
Time Performance Rate: 09:36 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥V 24% from baseline (12:42)

Operational Success Rate: 93% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 19% from baseline (75%)
Goal Performance Rate: 07:29 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 19% from baseline (09:14)

eplLe e O

A



Battalion 4 — Community Performance Data

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 21 | Other 0 Collision S Fire 2 Assist i HazMat G| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 88% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 16% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 01:43 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 10% from baseline (01:54)
Total Response Success Rate: 95% to Standard Success: A 16% from baseline (80%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:50 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (13:25)
Operational Success Rate: 65% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (67%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:11 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (10:29)

Pine Valley

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 13 | Other 1 Collision 8 |Fire 2 Assist 0 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 78% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 9% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 01:54 on 90% of Incidents Performance: 4 11% from baseline (02:08)
Total Response Success Rate: 77% to Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (78%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:35 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 16% from baseline (13:29)
Operational Success Rate: 85% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 19% from baseline (66%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:24 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 20% from baseline (10:29)

Pescanse

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 16 | Other 0 Collision 2 |Fire 3 Assist 2 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 65% to 01:40 Standard Success: 0% from baseline (65%)
Performance Rate: 02:05 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (02:07)
Total Response Success Rate: 80% to Standard Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (83%)
Time Performance Rate: 31:23 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 73% from baseline (18:10)
Operational Success Rate: 27% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 16% from baseline (42%)

Goal Performance Rate: 16:00 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (14:30)

h |
T2

L

September 2022



Battalion 4 — Community Performance Data

Boulevard

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 19 | Other 2 Collision 6 |Fire 0

. 0 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time

Success Rate: 65% to 01:40 Standard
Performance Rate: 02:30 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (69%)

Performance: A 24% from baseline (02:01)
Total Response Success Rate: 96% to Standard Success: A 5% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:44 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 5% from baseline (15:52)
Operational Success Rate: 53% to 10:00 Goal Success: 1% from baseline (52%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:08 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 12% from baseline (12:41)
Mt. Laguna
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 2 | Other 0 Collision 0 |Fire Assist O8] HazMat 0| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 67% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 4% from baseline (62%)
Performance Rate: 02:12 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 1% from baseline (02:11)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 9% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:38 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 28% from baseline (20:14)
Operational Success Rate: 50% to 10:00 Goal Success: 1% from baseline (49%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:58 on 70% of Incidents

Performance: A 3% from baseline (12:39)

7

N

i
/]

il
il

i
1/

7

T
FIEEEEEREEEELE]

i

SIS VY

Chief’s Report

September 2022



DEERbll'nu\lua FIRE

Medical Other Tranfic Fire Pub.Iic HazMat Rescue
Emergency Collision Assist
TOTAL INCIDENT ACTIVITY : 151 10% from last month (137) 1% from last year (149)
TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME # g uRen
The Department has a standard of The Department has a standard for the J ! LI E I ISR
Performance = 58%
“turning out” for an incident within total response time to an incident based
1 minute 40 seconds (1:40) of dispatch. on the population density of the area. RURAL
The Department’s goal is to meet that The Department’s goal is to meet that ﬁl E Time Standard = 13:00
standard on 90% of emergency incidents.  standard on 90% of emergency incidents. Performance = 89%
OUTLYING
a Time Standard = 23:00
Performance = 97%
(/) (1) OPERATIONAL GOAL
69% 80%

to standard of 01:40 to respective standard

The Department has an operational goal

N N <
of responding to 70% of Medical
Emergencies within ten minutes (10:00).
" performance on 90% A performance on 90%
02-1 of emergency incidents 1203 of emergency incidents 68 A
SUCCESS RATE SUCCESS RATE @goal
1% from baseline (67%) V' 2% from baseline (82%)
PERFORMANCE RATE PERFORMANCE RATE 1 0 Y 1 9 performance on 70% of
A 7% from baseline (02:07) A 4% from baseline (12:09) . emergency incidents

Chief’s Report September 2022



g@» Deer Springs Fire — Community Performance Data

Station 1|
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 49 | Other 2 Collision 13 |Fire 9 Assist 11 | HazMat 2 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 75% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 4% from baseline (71%)
Performance Rate: 02:07 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 6% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 81% to Standard Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (86%)
Time Performance Rate: 11:37 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (11:35)
Operational Success Rate: 80% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 7% from baseline (73%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:31 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (09:42)

Station |2

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 22 | Other 4 Collision 9 | Fire 2 Assist 3 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 63% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (64%)
Performance Rate: 02:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 11% from baseline (02:14)
Total Response Success Rate: 81% to Standard Success: A 17% from baseline (79%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:41 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 5% from baseline (13:15)
Operational Success Rate: 37% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 14% from baseline (50%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:41 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 8% from baseline (11:42)
Station 13
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 23 | Other 1 Collision 0 |Fire 1 Assist 3| HazMat 0| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 58% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (63%)
Performance Rate: 02:19 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (02:07)
Total Response Success Rate: 78% to Standard Success: A 2% from baseline (76%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:45 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (11:16)
Operational Success Rate: 73% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (78%)

Goal Performance Rate: 09:22 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (09:02)

Chief’s Report September 2022



"ORNIA DEPARTH
AUECRY & FIRE PROTENT
[ g,

October 2022

STAFF RECOGNITION

Firefighter | Hiring Cadre

The Executive Leadership Team would like
to recognize the Firefighter | Hiring Cadre
for their efforts this year. The amount of
work to hire and rehire Firefighter’s this
year is truly remarkable and Fire Captain
Dave LaMora, Fire Captain Kyle Custeau,
and Fire Captain Brad Loven have met the
challenge again and again. With the
addition of the Firefighter | Fire Crews, the
San Diego Unit now carries nearly 600
Firefighter I’s during the peak fire season.

The Executive Leadership Team would like
to extend a special thank you to Fire
Captain Dave LaMora who is retiring at the
end of this year.

e Department staff participated in a multi-agency hazardous materials drill at the
Pio Pico Energy Center in Otay Mesa (pictured above).

Due to the support staffing improvements
implemented by the State, Firefighter |

il el s st o dos e Department staff participated in a pre-planning walkthrough of the Gateway

Al G e e Battery Facility in Otay Mesa (pictured on page 3).

e The Department conducted a prescription burn on the Corte Madera Ranch in
Pine Valley (pictured on page .

e Twelve firefighters completed swiftwater rescue training at Ponto State Beach
Jetty (pictured on page 2).

e The Department participated in the Jamul Community Fire Safety Fair hosted by
the Jamul Fire Safe Council.

e The Department completed Heli-hydrant training in the community of Rainbow
with both agency helicopters and contract SDGE helicopters.

e Chief Mecham participated in a Wildfire Preparedness panel with SDG&E.

e The Department has taken possession of four new Type | Fire Engines that will
be outfitted and deployed to the field as soon as possible.

e The Department participated in a Fire Prevention Week demonstration for the
Fire & EMS Cadets at Health Sciences High (pictured on page 13).

Leadership  Integrity  Competency  Safety  Accountability  Customer Service



EMERGENCY

COMMAND CENTER

2,004 Emergency Calls

@1 1 received

98.3% of Emergency Calls
answered within 10 seconds

1,981 total Emergency
Incidents dispatched

The Department has a standard of
processing emergency incidents
within 1 minute 20 seconds (01:20)
of receipt. The Department’s goal is
to meet that standard on
90% of emergency incidents.

75%

to standard/of 01:20

N7

02 ,0 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents
HISTORICAL COMPARISON

EMERGENCY CALLS RECEIVED

21% from last month (2,536)
4% from last year (2,086)

EMERGENCY INICDENTS DISPATCHED

16% from last month (1,981)
5% from last year (1,890)

SUCCESS RATE
1% from baseline (75%)
PERFORMANCE RATE

V' 26% from baseline (02:00)

| aesk. =

(5,823 e W( ., 108

Desfggz'eb'e Fire & Life Safety Building
Inspections (PRSI Reviews

The Communications Bureau supported Fire Prevention Month by visiting Viejas
Elementary School, Clover Flat Elementary School, Barrett Elementary School,
Ramona United Methodist Church Preschool, the Escondido Fire Department Open
House, Lowe’s Fire Safety & First Responders Event, Jamul Wildfire Safety Fair,
Imperial Beach Fire Department Open House, San Marcos Fire Department Open
House, Coronado Fire Department Open House, Deer Springs Fire Protection District
Open House, North County Fire Protection District Open House, and the Oceanside
Fire Department Open House.

The Department completed The Department completed
7,566 training assignments 10,679 training hours

The program currently has 9 active Volunteer Reserves
e Volunteer Reserves served 22 shifts
e 44% of active Volunteer Reserves served 3 or more shifts

e 100% of active Volunteer Reserves served at least 1 shift

October 2022

Chief’s Report



Medical
Emergency

TURNOUT TIME

The Department has a standard of
“turning out” for an incident within
1 minute 40 seconds (1:40) of dispatch.
The Department’s goal is to meet that

standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

02 '10 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

Chief’s Report

Traffic
Collision

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

The Department has a standard for the
total response time to an incident based
on the population density of the area.
The Department’s goal is to meet that
standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

16,36 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

Page 2

GRNIA DEPARTA,
ZAMEDRY & FIRE PROTE
0 gy

URBAN
Time Standard = 08:00
Performance = 65%

ﬁﬁ
g}
B

OPERATIONAL GOAL

RURAL
Time Standard = 13:00
Performance = 86%

OUTLYING
Time Standard = 23:00
Performance = 94%

The Department has an operational goal
of responding to 70% of Medical
Emergencies within ten minutes (10:00).

performance on 70% of
emergency incidents

10:03

October 2022



Battalion 1 — Northern Division

Medical Other Tra.ﬁ'LiC Fire Pub}ic HazMat Rescue
Emergency Collision Assist
TOTAL INCIDENT ACTIVITY : 10 100% from last month (5) 100% from last year (5)
TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

(1)
71%

to standard of 01:40
N

67%

\__/

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

02:07 30:44

SUCCESS RATE SUCCESS RATE
V 5% from baseline (76%) V' 13% from baseline (79%)
PERFORMANCE RATE PERFORMANCE RATE

A 9% from baseline (01:57)

PDe Luz
Medical 4 |other 0 TrafﬁF 1 |Fire
Emergency Collision
. Success Rate: 71% to 01:40 Standard
Turnout Time

Performance Rate: 02:07 on 90% of Incidents

Total Response Success Rate: 67% to Standard

Time Performance Rate: 30:44 on 80% of Incidents
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal
Goal

Performance Rate: 23:28 on 70% of Incidents

T N

o -]

-1
%

BT
et 1 4 |

i 3 3o
m

-

NN D i e

Chief’s Report

to respective standard

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

A 40% from baseline (21:54)

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

to goal of 10:00
S

23:28

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

3 0

0

HazMat Rescue

Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (76%)
Performance: A 9% from baseline (01:57)

Success: ¥ 13% from baseline (79%)
Performance: A 40% from baseline (21:54)

Success: ¥ 20% from baseline (20%)
Performance: A 34% from baseline (17:33)

AL

y 'y
4
I

October 2022



Battalion 7 — Northern Division

Medical
Emergency

Traffic
Collision

TURNOUT TIME

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

performance on 90% 3
. .
02036 of emergency incidents 1 . 1 1

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of

responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies

within ten minutes (10:00).

09:37

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 22 | Other 2 TrafﬁF 13 | Fire PUb.IIC 2 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 68% to 01:40 Standard Success: & 7% from baseline (61%)
Performance Rate: 02:36 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 19% from baseline (02:11)
Total Response Success Rate: 88% to Standard Success: A 1% from baseline (88%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:12 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (12:31)
Operational Success Rate: 78% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 16% from baseline (62%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:31 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 11% from baseline (10:43)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 10 | Other 1 Collision 3 |Fire Assist 9 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
. Success Rate: 75% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 22% from baseline (53%)
Turnout Time

Performance Rate: 02:35 on 90% of Incidents

Performance: A 11% from baseline (02:19)

Total Response Success Rate: 80% to Standard

Success: ¥ 13% from baseline (93%)

Time Performance Rate: 16:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (16:23)
Operational Success Rate: 60% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 12% from baseline (49%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:54 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (13:03)
%, Reno

Octobe 0




Battalion 5 — Central Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

02 ‘15 performance on 90% 19,36 performance on 90%

. of emergency incidents ] of emergency incidents

13:00
.

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Medical 38 | Other 4 TrafﬁF 9 |Fire 4 PUb'I'C 3 | HazMat 4 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 68% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 02:15 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 89% to Standard Success: A 2% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:30 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 15% from baseline (13:30)
Operational Success Rate: 40% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (52%)

Goal Performance Rate: 12:01 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (10:57)
Niselezl 9 | Other 0 Traf'ﬁ‘c 1 | Fire PUb,IIC 0 | HazMat 2 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 82% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 10% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 01:47 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (01:56)

Total Response Success Rate: 73% to Standard Success: ¥ 14% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 13:21 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 3% from baseline (13:47)

Operational Success Rate: 78% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 13% from baseline (65%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:39 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 15% from baseline (10:09)

% Repo ge Octobe O



Y
ok

D D
) S D d e, O Q C O e,
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 15 | Other Collision 1 |Fire Assist 1 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 44% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 28% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 02:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 24% from baseline (01:54)
Total Response Success Rate: 87% to Standard Success: A 9% from baseline (77%)
Time Performance Rate: 23:12 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 4% from baseline (24:15)
Operational Success Rate: 29% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 3% from baseline (32%)
Goal Performance Rate: 19:20 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 2% from baseline (19:02)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 5 |Other 0 Collision 9| Fire 0 Assist 0 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 90% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 28% from baseline (62%)
Performance Rate: 01:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 33% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 12% from baseline (88%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:51 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 8% from baseline (18:15)
Operational Success Rate: 40% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 7% from baseline (46%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:52 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 26% from baseline (14:43)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 4 | Other 2 Collision 1 |Fire 0 Assist 0] HazMat 0 ] Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 40% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 27% from baseline (67%)
Performance Rate: 02:25 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 18% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:46 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 22% from baseline (18:53)
Operational Success Rate: 67% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 21% from baseline (46%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:09 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 41% from baseline (15:24)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 16 | Other 1 Collision 3 |Fire 1 Assist R HazMat R Rescue 0

Success Rate: 67% to 01:40 Standard

VIS s Performance Rate: 02:12 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (68%)
Performance: A 8% from baseline (02:03)

Total Response Success Rate: 75% to Standard

Success: ¥ 18% from baseline (93%)

Time Performance Rate: 33:56 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 114% from baseline (15:52)
Operational Success Rate: 41% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 13% from baseline (54%)
Goal Performance Rate: 17:25 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 37% from baseline (12:44)
% Repo a Octobe O

A
o)
@)




Battalion 8 — Central Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

01 ‘55 performance on 90% 12 ,12 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents . of emergency incidents

07:55

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Medical 9 Traffic Public

Emergency 136 Other Collision 8 |Fire S Assist 16 | HazMat 1 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 91% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 3% from baseline (89%)
Performance Rate: 01:38 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 1% from baseline (01:37)
Total Response Success Rate: 89% to Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 09:55 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (09:37)
Operational Success Rate: 89% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (91%)
Goal Performance Rate: 07:33 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 7% from baseline (07:03)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 43 | Other 0 Collision 2 |Fire 3 Assist Rl HazMat Rl Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 82% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 6% from baseline (76%)
Performance Rate: 01:58 on 90% of Incidents Performance: © 4% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 79% to Standard Success: A 10% from baseline (69%)
Time Performance Rate: 10:11 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (10:20)
Operational Success Rate: 90% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 2% from baseline (88%)
Goal Performance Rate: 07:47 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (08:24)
% Repo age Octobe O



Y
ok

Q D
) S Da e, O O O C O e,
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 22 | Other Collision G Fire Assist Sl HazMat G| Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 69% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 15% from baseline (84%)
Performance Rate: 02:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 26% from baseline (01:52)
Total Response Success Rate: 93% to Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (95%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:24 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 11% from baseline (13:52)
Operational Success Rate: 86% to 10:00 Goal Success: 15% from baseline (71%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:27 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 5% from baseline (09:56)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency R Other 1 Collision 1 |Fire Assist 0 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 67% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 17% from baseline (85%)
Performance Rate: 02:09 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 29% from baseline (01:40)
Total Response Success Rate: 67% to Standard Success: ¥ 8% from baseline (75%)
Time Performance Rate: 19:21 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 19% from baseline (16:11)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 26% from baseline (26%)
Goal Performance Rate: 18:53 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 26% from baseline (14:59)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 12 | Other 0 Collision 7 |Fire Assist R HazMat [ Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 72% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (73%)
Performance Rate: 02:13 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 8% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 9% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 19:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (17:21)
Operational Success Rate: 33% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 5% from baseline (38%)
Goal Performance Rate: 16:33 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 18% from baseline (13:58)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 6 | Other 1 Collision 0 |Fire Assist [ HazMat 0 | Rescue 1
Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 23% from baseline (77%)
Performance Rate: 01:14 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 31% from baseline (01:47)
Total Response Success Rate: 83% to Standard Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (16:31)
Operational Success Rate: 40% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 17% from baseline (23%)
Goal Performance Rate: 13:41 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 4% from baseline (14:19)
2 Repo age 8 Octobe O

A




Battalion 2 — South Western Division

Medical Traffic Public
Emergency Collision Assist

TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

02‘07 performance on 90% 14,44 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents ] of emergency incidents

08:09

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 11 | Other 1 TrafﬁF 2 | Fire PUb.IIC 0 | HazMat 2 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 77% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 1% from baseline (75%)
Performance Rate: 02:02 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (01:51)
Total Response Success Rate: 82% to Standard Success: ¥ 8% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:36 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 25% from baseline (11:39)
Operational Success Rate: 86% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 11% from baseline (75%)

Goal Performance Rate: 08:09 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 15% from baseline (09:37)
Niselezl 2 | Other 4 Traf'ﬁ‘c 3 |Fire Pubﬁc 1 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Turnout Time Success Rate: 80% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 15% from baseline (65%)
Performance Rate: 01:56 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 4% from baseline (02:00)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 8% from baseline (92%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:58 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 14% from baseline (14:03)
Operational Success Rate: N/A to 10:00 Goal Success:  N/A from baseline (10%)
Goal Performance Rate: N/A on 70% of Incidents Performance:  N/A from baseline (12:31)
%, Reno

ge Octobe O



Battalion 3 — South Western Division

Medical Traffic
Emergency Collision

TURNOUT TIME

82%

to standard

02 ,03 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

18'00 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies
within ten minutes (10:00).

10:32

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

Medical 11 | other 0 Traf"ﬁ‘c 6 |Fire PU?"C 1 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 3
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 84% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 8% from baseline (76%)
Performance Rate: 01:48 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 2% from baseline (01:51)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 6% from baseline (94%)
Time Performance Rate: 14:28 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 10% from baseline (16:01)
Operational Success Rate: 57% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 13% from baseline (44%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:13 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 15% from baseline (13:10)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 30 | Other 3 Collision 3 |Fire Assist 0 |HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Success Rate: 88% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 8% from baseline (80%)

U e Performance Rate: 01:47 on 90% of Incidents

Performance: A 2% from baseline (01:45)

Total Response Success Rate: 44% to Standard

Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (45%)

Time Performance Rate: 18:52 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 43% from baseline (13:11)
Operational Success Rate: 50% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (56%)
Goal Performance Rate: 11:47 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 9% from baseline (10:51)
% Repo % Octobe O

A



)

DL
Aoy

5 OO D d ch O O Pe O ch ‘.' "
N LIRE "€y

Y
COUNTY,

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 8 | Other 0 Collision 3 |Fire 3 Assist 4 |HazMat 0 |Rescue
Turnout Time Success Rate: 58% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 20% from baseline (78%)
Performance Rate: 02:20 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 29% from baseline (01:49)
Total Response Success Rate: 90% to Standard Success: ¥ 1% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 22:40 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 20% from baseline (18:58)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 19% from baseline (19%)
Goal Performance Rate: 20:56 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 31% from baseline (15:59)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 47 | Other S Collision 11 | Fire 8 Assist 4 | HazMat 1 | Rescue
Turnout Time Success Rate: 70% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (82%)
Performance Rate: 02:24 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 43% from baseline (01:41)
Total Response Success Rate: 93% to Standard Success: A 1% from baseline (92%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:03 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 18% from baseline (12:43)
Operational Success Rate: 72% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 3% from baseline (69%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:04 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 10% from baseline (10:07)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 7 | Other 0 Collision 0 [Fire 2 Assist B HazMat 0 ] Rescue
Turnout Time Success Rate: 63% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 11% from baseline (73%)
Performance Rate: 02:32 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 30% from baseline (01:57)
Total Response Success Rate: 80% to Standard Success: ¥ 9% from baseline (89%)
Time Performance Rate: 19:11 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 5% from baseline (18:20)
Operational Success Rate: 60% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 28% from baseline (32%)
Goal Performance Rate: 12:03 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 19% from baseline (14:52)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 242 | Other 7 Collision 0 |Fire 3 Assist 3 | HazMat R Rescue
Turnout Time Success Rate: 86% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 4% from baseline (90%)
Performance Rate: 01:53 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 31% from baseline (01:27)
Total Response Success Rate: 56% to Standard Success: ¥ 7% from baseline (63%)
Time Performance Rate: 18:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 75% from baseline (10:30)
Operational Success Rate: 72% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 9% from baseline (81%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:29 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (08:37)
% Repo age Octobe O




Battalion 4 — South Eastern Division

Medical
Emergency

Traffic
Collision

TURNOUT TIME

74%

to standard

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

02:21 16:11

TOTAL RESPONSE TIME

performance on 90%
of emergency incidents

Public
Assist

OPERATIONAL GOAL

The Department has an operational goal of
responding to 70% of Medical Emergencies

within ten minutes (10:00).

10:41

performance on 70%
of emergency incidents

NI 25 | Other 0 TrafﬁF 3 | Fire PUb.IIC 1 | HazMat 1 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist
Turnout Time Success Rate: 81% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 7% from baseline (74%)
Performance Rate: 02:01 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 5% from baseline (01:56)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 13% from baseline (87%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:54 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 13% from baseline (14:49)
Operational Success Rate: 67% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 13% from baseline (54%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:47 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 9% from baseline (11:52)
Niselezl 16 | Other 0 Traf'ﬁ‘c 1 |Fire Pubﬁc 0 | HazMat 0 | Rescue 0
Emergency Collision Assist

Success Rate: 56% to 01:40 Standard

U e Performance Rate: 02:28 on 90% of Incidents

Success: ¥ 25% from baseline (80%)
Performance: A 45% from baseline (01:42)

Total Response

Success Rate: 87% to Standard Success: A 5% from baseline (82%)
Time Performance Rate: 09:02 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 29% from baseline (12:42)
Operational Success Rate: 93% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 19% from baseline (75%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:17 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 10% from baseline (09:14)
%, Reno %,

A

Octobe 0




Battalion 4 — Community Performance Data

Jacumba

Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 13 | Other 0 Collision 1 |Fire 2 Assist 0 |HazMat 1 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 60% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 12% from baseline (72%)
Performance Rate: 02:22 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 24% from baseline (01:54)
Total Response Success Rate: 81% to Standard Success: A 2% from baseline (80%)
Time Performance Rate: 15:33 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 16% from baseline (13:25)
Operational Success Rate: 69% to 10:00 Goal Success: 4 2% from baseline (67%)
Goal Performance Rate: 09:31 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 9% from baseline (10:29)

Pine Valles

Medical Traffic Public

i HazM R
Emergency 21 | Other o Collision Sl Fire 2 Assist 2 azMat 0 escue 0

Turnout Time Success Rate: 73% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 4% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 02:09 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 1% from baseline (02:08)

Total Response Success Rate: 96% to Standard Success: A 18% from baseline (78%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:37 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 6% from baseline (13:29)

Operational Success Rate: 85% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 19% from baseline (66%)
Goal Performance Rate: 08:10 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 22% from baseline (10:29)

l_"C.\C;iHM\

Medical Traffic Public
i R
Emergency 19 | Other 1 Collision 3 |Fire 4 Assist 0| HazMat 0 escue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 82% to 01:40 Standard Success: A 17% from baseline (65%)
Performance Rate: 02:08 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A <1% from baseline (02:07)
Total Response Success Rate: 59% to Standard Success: ¥ 24% from baseline (83%)
Time Performance Rate: 27:35 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 52% from baseline (18:10)
Operational Success Rate: 36% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 7% from baseline (42%)

Goal Performance Rate: 16:20 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 13% from baseline (14:30)

‘.5"-..3*;:;'.35"’['-!‘5“31!’; E! :
h? "R AXNESY IE
pie PAnVINIRARARAN (N
3l &4 ";=:= " I’,u g v N
-

v i FIE ' !
I ll’ ‘ p 'D‘.\‘ Ii 3 ai

N

October 2022



=

@?‘ADIEOO = ah ah . 4 . Pe . ! C . ch Ch
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 24 | Other Collision 4 |Fire 2 Assist 1 |HazMat 1 |Rescue 1
Turnout Time Success Rate: 79% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 10% from baseline (69%)
Performance Rate: 02:17 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 13% from baseline (02:01)
Total Response Success Rate: 92% to Standard Success: A 2% from baseline (90%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:31 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 4% from baseline (15:52)
Operational Success Rate: 32% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 20% from baseline (52%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:10 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 12% from baseline (12:41)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 1 | Other 1 Collision 0 |Fire 0 Assist 08 HazMat O Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 100% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 38% from baseline (62%)
Performance Rate: 01:03 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 52% from baseline (02:11)
Total Response Success Rate: 100% to Standard Success: A 9% from baseline (91%)
Time Performance Rate: 18:45 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 7% from baseline (20:14)
Operational Success Rate: 0% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 49% from baseline (49%)
Goal Performance Rate: 18:45 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 48% from baseline (12:39)

| T

Chief’s Report October 2022



Medical Other Tra.f'fic Fire Pub.Iic HazMat Rescue
Emergency Collision Assist
TOTAL INCIDENT ACTIVITY : 139 8% from last month (151) 5% from last year (147)
“TURNOUT TIME TOTAL RESPONSE TIME ﬁ g uRen
The Department has a standard of The Department has a standard for the ;l E LRSI ISR
Performance = 73%
“turning out” for an incident within total response time to an incident based
1 minute 40 seconds (1:40) of dispatch. on the population density of the area. RURAL
The Department’s goal is to meet that The Department’s goal is to meet that ﬁl g Time Standard = 13:00
Performance = 79%

standard on 90% of emergency incidents.  standard on 90% of emergency incidents.

OUTLYING
Time Standard = 23:00
Performance = 96%

81 OPERATIONAL GOAL

to respechve standard

63%

t° standard of 01:40 The Department has an operational goal

of responding to 70% of Medical
Emergencies within ten minutes (10:00).

02 .29 performance on 90% 14 .18 performance on 90%
. of emergency incidents o of emergency incidents 64 A

SUCCESS RATE SUCCESS RATE @goal
V 5% from baseline (67%) V 1% from baseline (82%)
PERFORMANCE RATE PERFORMANCE RATE 1 0 .44 performance‘on-70% of
A 17% from baseline (02:07) A 18% from baseline (12:09) emergency incidents

Chief’s Report Page 17 October 2022




. CC . : C . . C . A C . 0 o
Medical Traffic . Public
E 52 | Other 2 Collision 14 | Fire 5 Assist 7 | HazMat 0 |Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 63% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 8% from baseline (71%)
Performance Rate: 02:29 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 10% from baseline (02:03)
Total Response Success Rate: 84% to Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (86%)
Time Performance Rate: 12:53 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (11:35)
Operational Success Rate: 67% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 6% from baseline (73%)
Goal Performance Rate: 10:33 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 9% from baseline (09:42)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 18 | Other 1 Collision 8 |Fire 1 Assist i HazMat B Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 44% to 01:40 Standard Success: ¥ 20% from baseline (64%)
Performance Rate: 02:29 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 3% from baseline (02:14)
Total Response Success Rate: 63% to Standard Success: ¥ 2% from baseline (79%)
Time Performance Rate: 16:00 on 90% of Incidents Performance: A 11% from baseline (13:15)
Operational Success Rate: 35% to 10:00 Goal Success: ¥ 15% from baseline (50%)
Goal Performance Rate: 14:18 on 70% of Incidents Performance: A 22% from baseline (11:42)
Medical Traffic . Public
Emergency 24 | Other 2 Collision 1 |Fire 2 Assist 1| HazMat 0 ] Rescue 0
Turnout Time Success Rate: 83% to 01:40 Standard Success: 4 20% from baseline (63%)
Performance Rate: 02:06 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 10% from baseline (02:07)
Total Response Success Rate: 91% to Standard Success: A 15% from baseline (76%)
Time Performance Rate: 10:42 on 90% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 13% from baseline (11:16)
Operational Success Rate: 80% to 10:00 Goal Success: A 2% from baseline (78%)
Goal Performance Rate: 06:54 on 70% of Incidents Performance: ¥ 24% from baseline (09:02)

Emi

Chief’s Report October 2022




	FAB Final Draft Minutes 9-12-22.pdf
	SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FIRE ADVISORY BOARD MEETING
	MINUTES
	II. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF MAY 16, 2022 (VOTE)
	IV. MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT
	V. OLD BUSINESS
	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	 Consolidated Fire Code (David Sibbet)
	 State Route 67
	VIII. NEXT MEETING
	IX. ADJOURNMENT



